

## **OREWA BRIDGE CLUB (INC)**

Minutes of the Committee meeting held in the Club rooms on 7 March 2020.

### **PRESENT:**

Gil Jury (President), Sandy Regan, Caroline Goodall, Eileen Sanger, Christine Boyle, Ron & Sandra Cooper, Judith Hollyer and Mike & Cherrie England.

### **APOLOGIES:**

Alison Beer, Judy Tremain, Bridget Gorinski. (Later)

### **MINUTES:**

The minutes of the previous meeting having been circulated were taken as read. Moved Caroline, seconded Gil, that they be approved. Carried.

### **MATTERS ARISING:**

None.

### **CORRESPONDENCE:**

Forrest Funerals - re sponsorship

### **MEMBERSHIP:**

Cherrie reported that there had been no substantial changes in membership numbers since last year, all subs now having been received.

### **FINANCIAL:**

Alison forwarded a report showing a summary of subs and membership, together with figures showing profits from the February tournament. Her next report will encompass both February and March figures.

### **GENERAL:**

1. Christine reported that the faulty door lock would be repaired at a cost of \$130.00. If a new lock is needed (unlikely) the cost would be \$400.00.
2. Judith has arranged with East Coast Club for the proposed teams tournament to take place on 23 May. There are to be 2 teams in each.
3. NZB Will now allow a restricted competition in Open A grade tournaments for players with less than 100 A points.
4. Judith needs suggestions for the next newsletter. Ideas included info on Corona Virus, short article on "bridge comment", Alison being the "go to" person in respect of members' complaints, and reminders re etiquette.
5. Sandra suggested a register of visitors to be completed before play starts, so their names can be included on the tablets. Cherrie will compose a form for this.

There being no further business, the meeting closed at 5.05 PM.

Next meeting to be held on Monday 9 March.

Gil Jury,  
President.

